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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: RFP16-2896P
TO BE OPENED: August 18, 2015
TITLE: Montana Health and Economic Livelihood Partnership (HELP) Third Party Administration
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Please make the following correction to the above-referenced “Request for Proposal”. Changes are noted in red and underline or strike through:

1.2
CONTRACT PERIOD

The contract period for system and delivery implementation is three months, beginning October 1, 2015, and ending December 31, 2015, inclusive. 

The contract period for providing claim services is two years, beginning January 1, 2016, and ending December 31, 2017, inclusive.  The parties may mutually agree to a renewal of this contract in one-year intervals, or any interval that is advantageous to the State.  This contract, including any renewals, may not exceed a total of seven ten years, at the State's option.

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP. All answers are subject to change based on final approval from CMS for the 1115 and 1915b(4) waivers and State Plan Amendments.
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Penny Moon
Senior Administrative Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 16-2896P

	1. 
	1
	1115 Waiver
	Q.
The 1115 waiver has no disenrollment — or other enforcement action — provision for failure of the beneficiary to pay copayments. If providers fail to collect co-payments, is the beneficiary no longer obligated to pay the co-payment?
A.
Newly eligible adults are responsible for copayments consistent with federal rules.   Providers are not obligated under federal law to collect copayments.  SB 405 requires a report on the aggregate amount of copayments collected by providers.

	2. 
	1
	1115 Waiver
	Q.
The 1115 waiver has no disenrollment — or other enforcement action — provision for the failure of a beneficiary below 100% FPL to pay premiums. How will the difference in enforcement action between those with incomes above 100% FPL and those below 100% FPL affect TPA premium collection responsibilities for the two income groups?
A.
The Department will oversee all aspects of eligibility and enrollment, including communicating eligibility, premium and enforcement action information to the TPA. The TPA will be responsible for collecting premiums and tracking premium payments, notifying the Department when a beneficiary fails to pay premiums. The Department will be responsible for disenrollment and re-enrollment of waiver eligible individuals.

	3. 
	2, 7
	1115 Waiver

1915b4 Waiver
	Q.
Please clarify which populations are excluded from TPA versus the populations that will bypass auto-enrollment, but have the opportunity to opt in? (E.g. American Indians/Native Alaskans)
The TPA is required to contract with Urban Indian Centers. If American Indian/Alaskan Native residents are exempt from the TPA, why is the TPA required to contract with Urban Indian Centers? Contingent on previous question.
A.
Populations excluded from the TPA include American Indians/Alaska Natives and the Medically Frail.  The State’s definition of Medically Frail will be consistent with federal requirements.
Pursuant to SB 405, the following participants may also be exempt from the TPA: persons who live in a region, including an Indian reservation,  where the TPA was unable to contract with sufficient providers; persons who require continuity of coverage that is not available or could not be effectively delivered through the TPA;  or persons who are other individuals listed in 42 CFR 440.315.  
The TPA will have to enroll and pay any provider as directed by the Department.  Some Urban Indian Centers may provide services to people who are not American Indian/Alaskan Native.

	4. 
	3
	1.3
	Q.
The CMS Waiver mentions a disenrollment penalty.  The RFP does not include any reference to the TPA administering a disenrollment penalty.  Is DPHHS handling all aspects of managing a disenrollment penalty?
A.
Yes.

	5. 
	6
	1115 Waiver
	Q.
The 1115 waiver states that Medicaid “fast track eligibility processes” will be in place for the expansion population. Will the TPA need to construct special processes to account for individuals who become eligible via fast track eligibility processes?
A.
No.  The TPA will be required to act on all enrollment data within one hour as described in section 3.3.4 IT Participant Enrollment.

	6. 
	6
	1115 Waiver
	Q.
The 1115 waiver states that the HELP Program will offer a 12 month continuous eligibility period to beneficiaries.  Will the State track the 12 month continuous eligibility timeframe for each beneficiary and notify the TPA of when each beneficiary is no longer eligible? What will be the process of the State notifying the TPA that the beneficiary is still eligible for a subsequent 12 month time period?
A.
The Department will oversee all aspects of eligibility and enrollment, including communicating eligibility information to the TPA.

	7. 
	8
	2.A
	Q.
The timely access standards referenced in the Waiver do not appear to be articulated in the TPA contract included with the RFP.
A.
Not everything required by the RFP is listed in the contract.  The TPA will be contractually required to provide and meet all requirements in the RFP, Offeror RFP Response, and final negotiated contract.

	8. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
Are there reporting requirements specific to Encounters? If so, can they be made available for respondents?
A.
The TPA is responsible to provide all data required by DPHHS which includes claims data.

	9. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.
In "Fiscal Note 2017 Biennium", please clarify if care coordination/medical management costs are assumed to be in the TPA Administrative Fee estimate ($20 PMPM) or are they in the HELP Adult Benefit/claims cost estimate?
A.
The care coordination/medical management costs are included in the TPA Administrative Fee.

	10. 
	3
	Attachment B
	Q.
Are there any state or federal flow down clauses required to be included/referenced in the provider agreements between the TPA and the Providers?
A.
Until negotiations are finalized with CMS for approval, DPHHS will not be able to state with any certainty the particular “flow down” provisions that would need to be included in the agreements between the TPA and its providers. DPHHS will inform the Contractor of the necessary provisions when that has been ascertained.

	11. 
	3
	Attachment B
	Q.
Is Attachment B a sample contract or does DPHHS need copies of all TPA’s provider contracts?
A.
Attachment B is a sample of your provider contract or a sample of each type of provider contract if you have more than one contract.

	12. 
	3
	Attachment C
	Q.
For Attachment C, will DPHHS please clarify exactly what components of an EOC are required for the RFP submission?
A.
The EOC should describe the Alternative Benefit Plan that you are proposing, including the general benefit categories listed in 3.2.2, all details described specifically in A.3 for the HELP Benefit Plan, and that are administered by the TPA. The HELP Benefit Plan is the Alternative Benefit Plan administered by the TPA and services administered by DPHHS. The specific details of the benefits processed by DPHHS can be left blank in Attachment C. Upon award of the contract, DPHHS will work with the Contractor to complete DPHHS administered benefit details for the EOC.

	13. 
	3
	Attachment D
	Q.
Can Attachment D be example materials utilized in another State that will be customized for Montana and the HELP plan?
A.
Yes.

	14. 
	3
	Attachment E
	Q.
For Attachment E, can these be example materials utilized in another State that will be customized for Montana and the HELP plan?
A.
Yes.

	15. 
	3
	Attachment F
	Q.
For Attachment F, please provide an example of how communications will occur between DPHHS and the TPA.
A.
We have requested communications occur via web services and have provided a sample data flow specific to copayments attached to this document.

	16. 
	3/4
	Attachments
	Q.
Are attachments A, P and Q Required with the RFP as the due date listed in the instructions is 12/15?
A.
Attachments A, P, and Q are required and due on 12/1/15 for the successful offeror.

	17. 
	4
	Attachment J
	Q.
Attachment J was not provided within the RFP. Is there an Attachment J, and if so, where should the respondent obtain this information?
A.
There is not an Attachment J.

	18. 
	4
	Attachment J
	Q.
Please confirm there is not an Attachment J requirement. This is not included the alpha order of Attachments A through Q?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 17.

	19. 
	5
	Schedule of Events
	Q.
The schedule suggests implementation as early as January 1, 2016.  Assuming approval by the federal regulators, please provide an estimate of the enrollment growth, month by month, beginning in January and continuing until assumed maximum enrollment.
A.
DPHHS estimates 16,500 individuals will receive services via the TPA contract in month one. Monthly growth percentages for the following years are estimated as follows: Year 1: 2.4%, Year 2 1.9%, Year 3: 1.1%, and Year 4 0.6%.  It is important to note that these are estimates for a new population, as witnessed in other states, there may be significant variation in actual enrollment.

	20. 
	11
	2.4.9
	Q.
Since work on implementation cannot begin until completion of a contract and the contract award is not anticipated until 10/1/2105, what is the Department's estimate of the timeline of (a) news of whether HELP is approved by the Federal Government, (b) the first enrollments of the newly eligible participants, (c) the roll out across the state for all enrollments, and (d) when claims will first be received for processing by the TPA?
A.
(a) The waiver submission will ask for Federal approval by 11/1/15, (b) The first HELP enrollments are anticipated to be effective 1/1/16, (c) The HELP Program will be offered statewide 1/1/16 The program will not be a phased in and (d) The TPA must be ready to process claims 1/1/16.

	21. 
	12
	2.7
	Q.
To what extent will resources from DPHHS be available to the successful bidder to assist with ensuring compliance with the IT requirements here and throughout the RFP?  Are there external resources the Department might recommend to review processes during the proposal and implementation phases?
A.
DPHHS will have both internal and contracted resources working on our part of the enterprise data exchange.  The successful offeror is expected to have sufficient resources to meet their obligations under the RFP.  DPHHS will collaborate with the successful offeror to work out the specific details of the exchange of data between the successful offeror and DPHHS.
DPHHS is unable to recommend any external resources (e.g. contractors) to help the offeror to review processes.

	22. 
	14
	3.1
	Q.
There is a discrepancy between the RFP and the 1115 waiver application regarding the population covered. In the waiver, the population includes parents between 50% and 138% of the FPL. In the RFP, the population incudes parents between 25% and 138% FPL. Please clarify which population the TPA will be managing.
A.
The State’s draft waiver application proposes a population of adults with incomes from 50% to 138% of the FPL. The waiver population will be memorialized in the State’s approved 1115 Waiver’s Special Terms and Conditions.

	23. 
	14
	3.1
	Q.
Section 3.1. states members must be a U.S. citizen, can you please further clarify these eligibility questions:
How long must a member be a resident of Montana before they qualify for Medicaid Expansion Coverage? How is this monitored?

When is a member considered in-eligibile, and thus terminated from coverage, when they move outside of the state? i.e. 30 days? 6 months? 

Is there a requirement that all covered family members reside in the state of Montana or will member be allowed to enroll family members who live outside of Montana (i.e. migrant or seasonal workers?)
A.
DPHHS will be responsible for confirming that all individuals meet the eligibility requirements, including residency. The TPA is responsible to provide services for the participants sent by DPHHS in the eligibility data file.

	24. 
	14
	3.2
	Q.
Section 3.2 requires the TPA to correctly track, notice, and coordinate participant premiums, all HELP Program copayments, and total out of pocket caps for all services.
When a member has a change in income that affects their premium and/or copayment, how often will the state be reporting that change to the TPA? Please further describe this process.
A.
Beneficiaries will be responsible for reporting to the Department household or income changes that may affect their eligibility.  The Department will oversee all aspects of eligibility and enrollment, including communicating eligibility and premium information to the TPA.

	25. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Is it the intention of DPHHS to have a network for the HELP program that varies from the current Medicaid network in Montana?  If the answer is, "Yes," what is the definition DPHHS will use for network adequacy?  Will that definition vary by county or other area?
A.
As described in Section 3.2.1 of the RFP, the TPA provider network should be comparable to or broader than the State’s fee-for-service network.  The TPA RFP Respondent must demonstrate that it will provide a sufficient network of contracted providers to meet Medicaid beneficiaries’ needs consistent with federal fee-for-service requirements and State law. The TPA RFP Respondent’s network must include only providers that are screened and enrolled consistent with Medicaid requirements as outlined in 42 C.F.R. 455 Subpart E. Provider and facility networks must be available throughout Montana and must include out-of-state providers for services not available in Montana.

	26. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Are all qualified providers in the State of Montana who accept the Medicaid fee schedule as payment in full after copays and other participant responsibilities allowed to participate?  Would the proposed network be able to exclude any such providers?
A.
A provider may participate in both the Medicaid fee for service network and the TPA network.  As part of its contract with the TPA, DPHHS is purchasing the TPA provider network. The TPA is responsible for provider network development and provider enrollment, consistent with Medicaid requirements, and must ensure an adequate network.

	27. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Could the successful bidder simply attach to the current Medicaid network since this program is an expansion of eligibility?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 26.

	28. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Is the Department hoping to increase the number of providers willing to accept HELP patients from the number currently participating in basic Medicaid?
A.
Please see the answers to Questions 25 and 26.  These are two separate populations and the TPA must provide an adequate network for the population it is responsible for.

	29. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Please provide a copy of the current procedures used to ensure providers are "screened and enrolled consistent with Medicaid requirements" as well as a sample provider contract.
A.
Please refer to the following link for the current CMS Medicaid initial and revalidating provider screening and enrollment requirements: https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/42/part-455/subpart-E. There is not a reference to a provider contract on page 15.
The offeror should submit their sample provider contract as Attachment B: TPA Provider Contracts.  See the answer to question number 10.

	30. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
Does Medicaid pay any amounts in excess of statutory Medicaid rates if services are obtained out of state?
A.
This question is unclear and DPHHS is unable to provide a response.  DPHHS does not have statutory Medicaid rates.  DPHHS has a higher rate for Out of State hospitals which are determined to be Centers of Excellence and Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility are paid differently.

	31. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
What network is currently in use by DPHHS for access to and payment of out-of-state providers?
A.
DPHHS has its own Medicaid provider network.

	32. 
	15
	3.2.1
	Q.
How does DPHHS determine and communicate to the TPA and to enrollees what services are not available in Montana?
A.
The covered categories of services are listed in 3.2.1.A4.  See the answer to question 12 regarding the EOC, which is the responsibility of the TPA.  The EOC will be referenced in HELP Program Administrative Rules of Montana and will be available to the public. The EOC will describe covered and non-covered benefits of the HELP Benefit Plan.  As described in 3.2.7.B, the TPA is responsible to develop and publish the HELP Participant Guide, which communicates details of the HELP Benefit Plan to HELP participants.

	33. 
	15
	3.2.1.B.1
	Q.
Will an electronic file of the current Medicaid network be supplied to the bidders?
A.
Yes, see spreadsheet that is current as of July 24, 2015.

	34. 
	15
	3.2.1.B.1
	Q.
Will DPHHS update its network for the base Medicaid program as described?
A.
No.

	35. 
	15
	3.2.1

B.1
	Q.
Regarding Network Adequacy, what specific rules, laws and regulations will the TPA be expected to comply with?
A.
None other than the criteria listed in the contract and RFP.

	36. 
	15
	3.2.1.B1
	Q.
Does this refer to network adequacy by provider specialty (ie. Rheumatology) or type (physician)?
A.
Both, as described in 3.2.1.B.2.

	37. 
	15
	3.2.1-B1
	Q.     After reviewing the Addendum No. 1 released as part of this RFP, we have one additional follow-up question regarding the process described in 3.2.1-B1:
The State will require the TPA to ensure that the following timely access to care standards are met by network providers:

a) A maximum wait time for routine-care appointment with a primary care provider to be 45 days;

b) A maximum wait time for urgent care with a primary provider to be 2 days;

c) A maximum wait time for routine-care appointment with a specialist to be 60 days; and

d) A maximum wait time for urgent care with a specialist to be 4 days.

To ensure consistency with current processes, would the department please describe how this is currently being accomplished with the Basic Medicaid program?  

A.     The details requested on the basic Medicaid program are not pertinent to this RFP.

	38. 
	15
	3.2.1

B2
	Q.
Quarterly Network and Adequacy reports are required. Does the DPHHS have specified adequacy/access ratios that need to be met, If so, what are they?
A.
See answer to Question 25.

	39. 
	16
	3.2.1

D.1
	Q.
Regarding contracting with the Public Schools, please clarify the covered benefits provided within public schools and whether the providers within the public school require licensure in the State of MT? (Given the expansion population why is there a need to contract with public schools?)
A.
Participants range from age 19-64 and there could be participants in school. Categories of HELP Program Benefit Plan are described in 3.2.2. The school, as a HELP provider, would need to: 1) be an enrolled TPA provider, 2) provide HELP Benefit Plan covered services, 3) have appropriate licensed providers providing services within their scope of practice, and 4) provide medically necessary services to HELP participants in order for the school to be reimbursed by the TPA.

	40. 
	16
	3.2.1.D.2
	Q.
Will DPHHS commit to consulting with the TPA in the development of any alternative repricing arrangements so that administrative issues can be considered prior to implementation?  Are there any such arrangements currently under consideration?  If the alternative repricing arrangements would require significant programming and additional administrative services, will the successful bidder be able to recoup its costs for such development and administration?
A.
The Department will be open to negotiations with the selected TPA related to reimbursement.

	41. 
	16
	3.2.1

D2
	Q.
This section states that TPA must certify that in the future it will comply with an alternative pricing arrangement (an all-inclusive price or specific fees as defined by DPHHS) if requested. Many providers will not accept vague contract language regarding future payment methodologies and rates. What specifically is DPHHS’ expectation regarding this requirement?
A.
The TPA must have the ability to pay an all-inclusive rate or other pricing arrangement, because in the future DPHHS may require the TPA to administer and reimburse for services that have all-inclusive or other kind of reimbursement instead of fee for service.

	42. 
	16
	3.2.1

E1
	Q.
Will the state provide TPA with a list of Non-covered IMDs in the state of North Dakota? Will the state follow CMS rules that will allow IMDs to be paid for stays of 15 days or less per month?
A.
The first question is unclear to us.  The state will answer any questions the successful contractor has about IMD designation in Montana.  All Medicaid regulations are in place unless specifically waived in the approved Section 1115 HELP Program Waiver and the Section 1915(b)(4) Waiver and the IMD rule will be followed.

	43. 
	16
	3.2.1

E.1
	Q.
We understand that the services provided by excluded provider types (E1 p 16) are not covered under this product, however we are concerned there may be instances when the members enrolled with TPA require services from these providers. Is it acceptable for the TPA to provide single case agreements with these excluded provider types for the interim of the member being disenrolled from the TPA? Example: Member is transferred to chronic care institution.
A.
DPHHS will not reimburse for excluded provider types.

	44. 
	16
	3.2.1

E.1
	Q.
Per this requirement, the respondent is not to contract with certain providers, yet the current Medicaid benefit in the Member Guide lists some of these services to be covered.  Please clarify how these services, if covered, are accessed by the member and paid to the provider.
A.
The new HELP Benefit Plan is not the current Medicaid Plan.  Some HELP Benefit Plan services, as listed in 3.2.2., will be processed by DPHHS.  HELP participants will access these services in the current way Medicaid services are accessed today.  See http://medicaidprovider.mt.gov/ for Medicaid member and provider information.

	45. 
	16
	3.2.1.E1
	Q.
The exclusion of Skilled Nursing Facilities (beyond 60 days) should be removed and covered in the member benefit definition requirements.  The TPA would have to enroll the provider in order to provide the first 60 days of services.  Consequently the language about “not enrolling” would be problematic for this provider type.
A.
Skilled Nursing Facilities are a covered provider type and must be enrolled by the TPA.  The 60 day coverage limitation should be addressed for both participants and providers by the TPA. This is not a benefit that we anticipate will be used very frequently.

	46. 
	16
	3.2.1

F.1
	Q.
Are there any additional provider contract provisions that have not been stated within the RFP?
A.
See the answer to Question 10.

	47. 
	16-17
	3.2.1.F.2
	Q.
Please confirm that currently Medicaid providers are barred from billing participants for the items identified in this section.
A.
There is no Medicaid provider contract for the provision in 3.2.1.F.2.

	48. 
	17
	3.2.1.F.2
	Q.
Please describe how DPHHS currently ensures providers are responsible for understanding Medicaid covered and non-covered benefits and the language used to do so in current provider contracts.
A.
The current Medicaid process is irrelevant to the services requested under the TPA RFP.

	49. 
	17
	3.2.1.F.3
	Q.
Please describe any current methods in place to ensure providers report uncollected copayments to DPHHS or its designees.
A.
3.2.1.F.3 reporting requirements are a result of SB 405.  Current Medicaid providers are not required to report this information.

	50. 
	17
	3.2.1.F.3
	Q.
If a provider chooses to waive a copayment, what legal or regulatory penalties are imposed?  How are they imposed?  Does DPHHS envision a new set of reporting requirements for providers to provide this information to the TPA?
A.
There are no penalties for waiving copayments.  There are no reporting requirements for waived copayments.

	51. 
	17
	3.2.1

G.2
	Q.
Does the TPA have the latitude to negotiate its rates with out-of-state providers? Can TPA use Medicaid compensation rates for the state in which the services were rendered?
A.
Yes, the TPA is responsible for a sufficient network and adequate access.  DPHHS desires the rate to be as close to current Medicaid rates as possible but the TPA is responsible for ensuring an adequate network and the payment methodology it will use.

	52. 
	17
	3.2.1.G.3
	Q.
Please describe the current method DPHHS uses to access discounts from out-of-state providers and any access fees paid therefore.
A.
All Medicaid providers are enrolled directly with Montana Medicaid.  No access fees are paid for out of state services.

	53. 
	17
	3.2.1.G.3
	Q.
Please indicate whether the current Medicaid program pays any amounts in excess of statutory Medicaid payments to out-of-state providers.
A.
To the extent possible, TPA reimbursement rates must be comparable to those paid under the current Medicaid program. The Department has paid higher rates for out of state psychiatric treatment facilities, when appropriate, and hospitals which are determined to be Centers of Excellence.

	54. 
	17
	3.2.1.G.3
	Q.
Please describe the method used by DPHHS to define medical policy and where it can be located.
A.
Medical necessity is defined in Montana Administrative Rules of Montana at 37.82.102(18).

	55. 
	17
	3.2.1.G.3
	Q.
Please describe how changes to the Medical Policy would be communicated and how quickly they would be disseminated prior to implementation.
A.
DPHHS and the TPA will exchange numbered letters for policy and services changes.  DPHHS must be notified 180 days prior to making medical policy or reimbursement changes and all changes must be approved by DPHHS. See the RFP, 3.2.2.A1 and A6.

	56. 
	17
	3.2.1

G3
	Q.
State requires that TPA make available out-of-state providers and facility networks for services not available in Montana but says it will not reimburse TPA for network access fees. Will the state provide enrollment projections for out-of-state membership?
A.
HELP participants are Montana residents.  Participants access services out-of-state if the TPA determines medically necessary services are not available in-state or when participants have emergency or urgent services out-of-state.  No estimates for out of state utilization are available from DPHHS.

	57. 
	18
	3.2.2

A1
	Q.
This section states that DPHHS reserves the right to modify the HELP Benefit Plan medical policy and that it must make changes within 180 days at no cost to DPHHS. Please clarify DPHHS’ definition of “medical policy?” For example, the EOC describes covered benefits in general such as outpatient surgery. However, a medical coverage policy will describe the criteria for medical necessity for coverage. Varicose Vein surgery, is an example of a comprehensive medical policy that could be covered as an outpatient benefit in the EOC. Is it the state’s intent to define medical coverage policies or simply to define the overall category of benefits in the EOC?
A.
It is not our intention that all medical policy information be contained in the EOC.  The TPA medical policy is required to be available on the TPA website. In the EOC, the TPA should explain the HELP Benefit Plan for participants such as a comprehensive list of covered categories of service, known service limits, prior authorization requirements, and participant responsibilities. The EOC must also contain HELP Benefit Plan services processed by DPHHS.

	58. 
	18
	3.2.2

A.1
	Q.
Please clarify what is meant by "HELP benefit plan Medical Policy". Is this just benefits covered, or does this include prior authorization rules and clinical guidelines that the TPA must follow?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 54.

	59. 
	18
	3.2.2.A.A3
	Q.
(g):  Will the State have certain procedures that would require pre-authorization or will this be up to the TPA?
(j):  Will the TPA be responsible for all levels of appeals and grievances?

A.
(g) The TPA may use its prior authorization policies subject to review and approval by the Department.
(j)  The TPA must have a process in place for accepting grievances.  The Department will be responsible for all aspects of Medicaid appeals. See the RFP 3.2.5.B.B3 outlining TPA appeal process responsibilities for all levels of  in relation to appeals and grievances.

	60. 
	18
	3.2.2.A.A4
	Q.
Is the TPA allowed to use its own medical policy and visit limits for each type of service?
Would DPHHS consider removing copayments on services that the TPA will not be administering (at least for the first year)?  This would greatly simplify the implementation by delaying the need to develop the web services to manage the shared out of pocket max that is outlined in the benefits.

A.
(1) Yes, the TPA will use their medical policy and visit limits for each type of service, unless differently mandated by State or Federal policy. For example, Skilled Nursing Services have a 60 day annual limit, no custodial care. This specific limit was derived from the benchmark plan comparison for the Federally approved HELP Alternative Benefit Plan described in 3.2.2.  (2) No, DPHHS will not remove the copayment.

	61. 
	18
	3.2.2

A.4
	Q.
Will the TPA have access to claims/utilization data for DPHHS carved out services to ensure there is no duplication in services and coordination of care? If yes, in what file format will this information be provided?
A.
Yes, DPHHS is able to provide claims data to the TPA in ASC X12 837 format.

	62. 
	18-24
	3.2.2.A.4
	Q.
If Medicaid reimbursement rates are set by statute and the HELP program is an expansion of Medicaid, how could the reimbursement methods vary from current Medicaid rates?  If they are not, what other methods would DPHHS consider to be compliant?
A.
The Department will implement the HELP program consistent with State and federal law and requirements. To the extent possible, TPA reimbursement rates must be comparable to those paid under the current Medicaid program. See the RFP 3.2.2 reimbursement requirements.

	63. 
	18-24
	3.2.2.A.4
	Q.
What is meant by the term "TPA" in the Reimbursement Method column if the answer to the question above is that Medicaid reimbursement rates are required?
A.
“TPA” in the Reimbursement Method column means the TPA is responsible for administering this category of service. See the answer to question number 30.

	64. 
	18-24
	3.2.2.A.4
	Q.
Will the benefits for HELP enrollees differ from those of the basic Medicaid program other than copayments?  Please provide a detailed schedule of benefits (e.g., definitions of covered and excluded services, and required patient responsibility, etc.).
A.
Yes, the benefits differ for HELP participants.  The details requested on the basic Medicaid program are not pertinent to this RFP.  Please see the answer to Question 44.

	65. 
	25
	3.2.2

A5
	Q.
This benefits section state that requests for medically necessary non-covered services will be reviewed and approved or denied by the TPA according to the EPSDT State Plan Amendment. Can the state provide a copy of the EPSDT State Plan Amendment?
A.
The EPSDT State Plan Amendment is currently pending with CMS.  See http://medicaidprovider.mt.gov/04 for more information regarding EPSDT services. DPHHS will provide training and materials to the Contractor.

	66. 
	25
	3.2.2.A.A6
	Q.
Can the TPA use Medicare Local Coverage Decision (LCD) and National Coverage Decision (NCD) to meet regulatory measures?
A.
As described in 3.2.2.A.A6, each TPA will describe it’s method for establishing its medical policy.

	67. 
	25
	3.2.2

B1
	Q.
This section states that the RPA will be required to add and delete covered health care services at no additional cost within six (6) months of notification by DPHHS. This is concerning. Can the state please clarify this requirement? Would the state consider a benefit pricing adjustment that coincides with adding/removing benefits?
A.
State or Federal requirements and Medicaid program management may necessitate benefits or payment methodologies, at times, be added or deleted. The TPA will be required to make service changes in a timely manner at no additional cost to DPHHS.

	68. 
	25
	3.2.2B.1
	Q.
How will DPHHS notify the TPA of services provided directly to HELP participants?
A.
See response to Question number 61.

	69. 
	25
	3.2.2C
	Q.
See the question 62 related to 3.2.2.A.4.  Would DPHHS pay either more or less than the statutory reimbursement rates?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 30.

	70. 
	26
	3.2.3.A.1
	Q.
This section indicates the release of ID cards within 48 hours.  Would DPHHS be willing to change the requirement to within 2 business days?
A.
Yes.  In your response, include the timeframe for how electronic information is updated so providers are able to confirm eligibility prior to the receipt of the ID card.

	71. 
	26
	3.2.3.A.1
	Q.
Please indicate the turnaround time for ID cards under the current Medicaid program.
A.
The current Medicaid process is irrelevant to the services requested under the TPA RFP.

	72. 
	26
	3.2.3

A1
	Q.
Issue ID Card within 48 hours of receiving enrollment. Is this 48 business hours (ie. two working days)? Does transmittal to our third-party print and mail fulfillment service within two working days meet this requirement?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 70.

	73. 
	26
	3.2.3.A.3
	Q.
Please provide the definition for the term "medically frail" as used by DPHHS.
A.
Please see the answer to Question 3.

	74. 
	26
	3.2.4
	Q.
To what extent will the TPA be held responsible if providers fail to collect co-payments at the point of service – or fail to report the information to the TPA?
A.
The TPA will not be held responsible for provider failure to collect copayment at time of service.  The TPA is responsible, as described in 3.2.1.F3 to annually compile, analyze, and provide the Uncollected Copayment Report and will be held to this requirement.

	75. 
	26
	3.2.4
	Q.
Are copays discrete values within a range based on FPL percentage “bands” or is it truly a sliding scale with exact amounts calculated case-by-case for each member?
How often will copay amounts based on FPL be assessed? Quarterly, annually?

When will the copayment amounts be provided?
A.
DPHHS will not know the exact copayment structure until the waivers and State Plan Amendments are approved by CMS.  Certain categories of participants have no copayment responsibility like participants age 19-20.  DPHHS will transmit information about participants responsible for copayment.   Specific types of services have no copayment, like preventive or lab services.
DPHHS will provide the TPA copayment amounts for types of services based on FPL bands contingent upon CMS approval of the waiver.  The OOP Maximum and the premium amounts will be calculated on an individual basis by DPHHS and a specific amount for collection will be sent to the TPA for each participant.  In terms of a hierarchy, the yearly premium will be assessed consistently in 12 equal payments.  The annual maximum copayment amount will be divided into four quarterly copayment cap amounts.  The participant cannot be assessed more than the total quarterly copayment amount in any single quarter.

	76. 
	26
	3.2.4

A1
	Q.
Copay integration/clearinghouse. 
Does this include pharmacy copayments?

In the absence of a real-time copay interface will a daily exchange file be sufficient?
A.
The clearinghouse includes pharmacy copayments.  DPHHS wants a real-time interface, and responses that are not real-time will not receive the maximum point value.
Minimizing overpayments by participants and the complicated reimbursement process drive the request of DPHHS to have a real-time exchange of copayments between the provider, the TPA, DPHHS, and the pharmacy.  This will minimize overpayments as well as reduce the administrative overhead of the reimbursement process.

	77. 
	26
	3.2.4

A.1
	Q.
Would each HELP participant have a different premium/Max (Out of Pocket) OOP or would the calculated premium/Max OOP amounts be within a range and equate to a single amount?
For example, beneficiaries whose 5% income level falls between $1000 - $10,000 have an  XXX Max OOP and beneficiaries whose 5% income level is be $10,001 - $20,000 have an YYY Max OOP.
A.
The OOP Maximum and the premium amounts will be calculated on an individual basis by DPHHS and a specific amount for collection will be sent to the TPA for each participant.  In terms of a hierarchy, the yearly premium will be assessed consistently in 12 equal payments.  The annual maximum copayment amount will be divided into four quarterly copayment cap amounts.  The participant cannot be assessed more than the total quarterly copayment amount in any single quarter.

	78. 
	26
	3.2.4

A.1
	Q.
Should the TPA apply uncollected Copay to Maximum Out-of-Pocket?
A.
Yes.

	79. 
	26
	3.2.4

A.1
	Q.
Is there an allowable timeframe or grace period for if and/or when a premium is not paid that claims are paid?  
A.
Claims will be paid for enrolled Help Program participants.  Claims will not be paid for participants who are dis-enrolled from coverage for a failure to pay premiums.

	80. 
	26
	3.2.4.A.1
	Q.
How will DPHHS provide encounter and copayment data to TPA for services provided by DPHHS?
A.
See question 15 for a sample of how the Department proposes to provide copayment data to the TPA.  Encounter claims will not be provided to the TPA.  Appendix F of the RFP contains a description of the proposed data fields and format of the message.

	81. 
	26
	3.2.4.B.1
	Q.
Please confirm that the printing and mailing costs described in this section are related only to required mailings for premiums.
A.
3.2.4.B.1.refers only to cost of premium notice mailings.

	82. 
	26
	3.2.4

B.1
	Q.
Since premiums are tied to household income, how frequently will this information change? What is turnaround time for TPA receiving these updates?   Would the TPA be expected to collect premiums retroactively?
A.
The calculation of the premium is being negotiated with CMS in the waiver.  The TPA will be informed when a participant’s premiums have changed and the amount owed.  No, premiums are only collected forward.

	83. 
	26
	3.2.4

B.1
	Q.
The following provisions are in the HELP legislation:
1) “The TPA will administer the premium collection process, notifying the enrollee when payment is 30 days and 90 days overdue;” and 
2) “For those with incomes below 100% FPL, failure to pay the premium within 90 days will result in an assessment on the individual’s income tax of the past due amount. The debt will remain until paid, and the State may collect the premium amount through civil action.” 
While in the HELP legislation, these timeframes are not in the 1115 waiver application or RFP – will the TPA be required to adhere to these timeframes? Please provide clarification regarding related reporting requirements in the RFP.
A.
The TPA will be required to collect and notify the participant of non-payment of premium on a monthly basis and when the debt ages 90 days.  The TPA will also be required to notify the State of nonpayment.  The State will be responsible for the assessment and collection of 90 day aged debts.

	84. 
	26
	3.2.4

B.1
	Q.
For a beneficiary with income above 100% FPL who fails to pay the premium, once the TPA has completed the necessary communications in order to collect the premium, at what point in the process will the State take the case and begin dis-enrollment processes? What will this hand-off between the State and the TPA look like?
A.
The TPA provides all notices and payments to DPHHS in their data file.  DPHHS is responsible for making all decisions regarding disenrollment and communicating those decisions to participants and the TPA.  DPHHS will send eligibility to the TPA within one hour of determination via web services.

	85. 
	26
	3.2.4

B1
	Q.
Some of Medicaid Expansion Population will be transient. How will the state collect maintain up-to-date addresses?
Will the state allow grace periods for ID card receipt and premium payment when invalid addresses are provided? If so, please describe grace period process.
A.
A mailing address is a requirement of eligibility. Participants are required to update address changes within 10 days. They will be able to do this by contacting the DPHHS online, in-person, through mail or over the phone.

	86. 
	26-27
	3.2.4

B.1
	Q.
Will DPHHS interact with the Department of Revenue in cases where dis-enrollment has occurred and an assessment is being made on the individual’s taxes?
A.
Yes.

	87. 
	27
	3.2.5.A.2
	Q.
Would DPHHS be willing to change the 24 hour requirement in this section to within 1 business day?
A.
Yes.

	88. 
	28
	3.2.5

A3
	Q.
Does DPHHS have standards for the EOB for how often they must be mailed? If yes, please describe. For example, can EOBs be mailed quarterly, or monthly or only when there is patient liability?  Or must EOBs be mailed on a per-claim basis?
A.
We will consider your description of how often you mail EOBs when evaluating your response.

	89. 
	28
	3.2.5.A.4
	Q.
Please describe the current method used in the base Medicaid program for recovering overpayments.  Would the TPA be expected to implement this process?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 101.

	90. 
	28
	3.2.5.A.4
	Q.
If the successful bidder is required to take on the financial liability of overpayments, will it have the support and backing of DPHHS in collections?
A.
The TPA will be held responsible for paying claims correctly to providers and collecting any overpayments made to a provider.  The State will collect the amount of overpayment from the TPA.  The State will have no contractual relationship with the provider.  A participant will not ever be paid by the TPA.  This section applies only to providers.

	91. 
	29
	3.2.6.A.1
	Q.
With regard to the request for emergency procedures, is there a requirement that UR be available after regular business hours, on weekends and holidays for emergency certification?
A.
No.  In addition, participants will not be held responsible for provider requirements for prior authorization not met in 3.2.1.F2.

	92. 
	29
	3.2.6.A.A3
	Q.
Is DPHHS looking for implementation of Disease Management (DM) programs or do they have certain diagnosis they would like the TPA's to focus on?
A.
The TPA is responsible to propose a solution for 3.2.6.A3.

	93. 
	29
	3.2.6.A.4
	Q.
With regard to TPA's responsibility for claims overpayment, please define "responsibility.” Additionally what standard of care applies to this requirement, negligence or some other standard?
A.
See answer to Question 90.

	94. 
	30
	3.2.6.A.A9
	Q.
Is the TPA able to decide what services require a prior authorization?
A.
Yes.

	95. 
	30
	3.2.7.A.7
	Q.
A Third Party Administrator would not be able to pre-fund claims payments without being perceived as some kind of insurer, guarantor, or banker for the State.  Please confirm that it would be acceptable for the successful bidder to communicate weekly the State's liability for adjudicated claims, request the funding, and then provide payment.
A.
Yes.

	96. 
	31
	3.2.7

A8
	Q.
The RFP requires retroactive enrollment. Please elaborate on how far back a member’s eligibility may be retro-active, i.e. 3 months? 1 month?
A.
The policy for retroactive enrollment allows for 3 months of eligibility prior to the application date.

	97. 
	31
	3.2.7.A.A10
	Q.
Could DPHHS please provide more definition of the types of initiatives or how the cost would be managed?
A.
Montana Medicaid makes continual program improvements and recently reduced reimbursements for unnecessary C-sections.  With this example, DPHHS would give the TPA a directive to reduce reimbursement rates for certain procedures by a specific date.

	98. 
	31
	3.2.7

C2
	Q.
The Medicaid Expansion program will likely experience spikes in enrollment month-to-month. Staffing ratios are based on enrollment. Will the state consider a member-to-rep ratio within a range of enrollment?
A.
Yes.  The TPA must staff accordingly to meet contractual quality service standards.

	99. 
	32
	3.2.7.D.1
	Q.
Please confirm that parties with other individual or group health coverage are not eligible to participate in HELP.
A.
Other insurance does not exclude an individual from participation in HELP.  In most instances Medicaid is the payer of last resort.  DPHHS is responsible for determining eligibility.

	100. 
	32
	3.2.7.D.3
	Q.
Please define what DPHHS means by "third party liability" versus "coordination of benefits."  Please confirm that the former would generally be used when an unrelated party is responsible for payment of claims related to an accident caused by or occurring on the property of the third party, where the latter would suggest that the covered individual has other coverage that may pay before HELP.
A.
See question number 101.

	101. 
	32
	3.2.7.D.D3
	Q.
Please clarify what other types of TPL carriers are anticipated (e.g. secondary health insurance vs home, auto, etc.?)
A.
It encompasses coordination with all other insurances and the TPA is responsible to seek recovery.

	102. 
	33
	3.2.7.E.E8
	Q.
Will DPHHS be providing a template or specific metrics for the wellness program report? 

Also, please provide additional clarification and definition regarding the CSI Measures reports and UR Report6.
A.
DPHHS will not be providing a template or specific improved health outcomes metrics for the Wellness Program Report and the UR Report. These metrics will be defined by the TPA.  More information regarding the reporting requirement for all TPA providers, using reporting requirements as defined by CSI Measures for Patient Centered Medical Homes is available at: http://www.mtrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=6%2E6%2E4907.

	103. 
	33/34
	3.2.7.E.E2, E3, E5, E9
	Q.
Please confirm - there are no reporting requirements for these components?
A.
Confirmed, E, E2, E3, E5, E9, and E11 have no reporting requirements.

	104. 
	34
	3.2.8
	Q.
Please describe any wellness programs currently available to Medicaid enrollees.  Will these programs be available to HELP enrollees?
A.
Currently Montana Medicaid does not have a formal Wellness Programs.
Yes, the TPA will reimburse for participants enrolled in this program because this service is included in the services administered by the TPA.  This amount should be included in the administrative fee proposed by the TPA.

	105. 
	34
	3.2.8.A.1
	Q.
Please provide a copy of the current health risk assessment tool used by DPHHS.
A.
Yes.

	106. 
	34
	3.2.8

A.1
	Q.
The RFP states that the State will screen for the medically frail and those in need of Long Term Services and Supports (LTSS) services and direct those individuals to the non-TPA delivery system. Will all beneficiaries be screened, even those whose eligibility is determined by the Federally Facilitated Marketplace (FFM)? 
If no - Will TPA be responsible for initial screening?
What screening will DPHHS use to determine medical frailty and/or LTSS needs? 

Will DPHHS accept the TPA's use of their own HRA instrument or will the TPA be required to use the tool designated by DPHHS? If DPHHS requires TPA to use the DPHHS HRA, can respondents please be provided the tool?

A.
DPHHS will screen all individuals to identify if they meet the definition of medically frail or in need of Long Term Services and Supports, including those individuals that are determined by the FFM.
The Health Risk Assessment screening will be done by the TPA for all participants enrolled with the TPA.  An offeror may suggest an alternative tool for screening for the Health Risk Assessment.

	107. 
	34
	3.2.8

A.1
	Q.
To what extent will the TPA be held responsible for the inability to contact Medicaid beneficiaries, who often do not have a mailing address for a permanent residence, in their premium collection efforts? Will the required TPA outreach be limited to a certain number of outreach efforts/communications (written, phone call, e-mail)? If so, how many attempts?
A.
The TPA will be held responsible to attempt to contact participants according to the TPA’s Health Risk Assessment process as approved by DPHHS.  The process should describe how the TPA will contact the participant and the number of and different kinds of attempts that will be made.  In addition, address how the TPA will inform DPHHS of unsuccessful contacts.

	108. 
	34
	3.2.8

A1
	Q.
Will the state require Health Risk Assessments (HRA) be distributed by paper (hard copy), or will the state allow online HRAs be make available?
A.
The TPA should explain how it proposes to collect this information electronically.  The aggregate results must be summarized in a timeframe determined by DPHHS.  Additionally the TPA will provide an electronic data file with individual HRA data.

	109. 
	34
	3.2.8.A.A1
	Q.
Would DPHHS be open to using the TPAs HRA and leaving this requirement open to that possibility?
A.
See response to Questions 105 and 108.

	110. 
	34
	3.2.8

B.1
	Q.
If a beneficiary over 100% FPL completes certain wellness activities, he/she does not have to pay the 2% of family income premium. What are those wellness activities? Do they include participation in the Wellness Program Services outlined in 3.2.8, Question B.1?  How should TPA document the criteria? Within what timeframe is the TPA expected to complete wellness activities?
A.
One of the acceptable wellness activities is the TPA Wellness Program, outlined in 3.2.8.  The eligibility data sent will have a Y/N indicator, not a completion date, for the TPA Wellness Program participation.  RFP IT Sections 3.3 and 3.4 have reporting instructions.  The services described in 3.2.8 are examples, but wellness programs are not limited to this list.  The TPA may include additional programs in their HELP Wellness Program.

	111. 
	34
	3.2.8.B.B1
	Q.
It appears this list is inconsistent with the XML service schema that must be used to transmit the information as required in Section 3.3.4.A2.a.  Please clarify if F4. Section7 Exclusions.xsd in Appendix F would change to accommodate this list.
A.
Section 7 Exclusions.xsd will be expanded to accommodate this list.  The exclusions.xsd will be finalized after the final waiver is approved.

	112. 
	36
	3.3
	Q.
Requires TPA to propose the technical details of the implementation that are also in line with CMS’s MITA 3.0 framework.” MITA 3.0 is an extensive CMS standard for state Medicaid agencies.  Please clarify the expectation for a TPA contracted with Montana Medicaid for the expansion population.
A.
The offeror’s IT systems architecture and business processes should align with the goals and objectives of MITA as detailed in the “Front Matter FM5 Overview of MITA Initiative” starting on page 9.  In a nutshell, we desire that the offeror use modern system architecture and common standards.  We don’t expect an offeror to use or follow all of the MITA 3.0 processes or guidelines as many of them only apply to State Medicaid agencies.

	113. 
	36
	3.3.1
	Q.
274 transaction – Provider Enrollment/Management transaction.
Is this requirement for the 274 transaction to automatically load into a claim adjudication system and/or provider directory?  Is it acceptable to receive the 274 transaction and manually process the activity?
Please describe the nature of the 270/271 Custom TPL transaction (the inference is that this is not the standard HIPAA 270/271?).
A.
We request automation and use of the 274 where possible.  Responses that do not demonstrate automation and/or use custom file formats will not receive the maximum point value.
TPL will be standard 270/271.  The “custom” tag is on the line above in the diagram and refers to the communication of correspondence between the TPA and DPHHS.

	114. 
	37
	3.3.2.A1
	Q.
Unlike EDI X12 transactions, there is not an industry standard for web services.  Would DPHHS be adopting the TPA standard (even if not RESTful), or does DPHHS have xml schema over RESTful for Data Exchange services beyond Appendix F that TPA would need to adopt?
A.
EDI X12 supports both a delimited file as well as XML.  We request XML as specified in the EDI X12 TR3 schemas.
If the offeror does not support EDI X12 TR3 we’ve asked for a detailed description of what is supported as well as process flow for how availability, integrity, and confidentiality of data will be maintained.

	115. 
	37
	3.3.2

A2
	Q.
This requires the state to have read-only access to the TPA’s claims system.
Is this requirement effective day 1 or will the state consider a transition period given the tight deadline for go-live?

In the absence of direct access to the TPA’s system, would secure online access to an alternative database with specified information be acceptable?
A.
The direct TPA claims system requirement must be met day one for DPHHS staff.  The suggested alternative is not acceptable.

	116. 
	37
	3.3.2.A2
	Q.
Please clarify if this means access inside TPA's firewall to the TPAs claims adjudication systems, or if this means an export of TPA's database to be used inside the State network on their systems.
A.
We require access to claims systems as well as administrative systems.  In other sections, we ask for an export of claims data as well.

	117. 
	38
	3.3.3.A1
	Q.
Because joining our network depends on credentialing and rate negotiation, the process (automation) requires manual intervention internal to TPA; meaning there isn’t a real-time response to the Provider when an application is submitted.   Does “automated” means real-time response back to the Provider during the application process?
A.
No, automated means make it easy, efficient, and as automated as possible with limited human touches of data.  We do realize the need to have some human intervention in the approval and onboarding process. The offeror should describe its provider management IT system.

	118. 
	38
	3.3.3.A.1
	Q.
Please describe how providers currently participating in the base Medicaid program access the ability to enroll, make changes, perform administrative tasks, and disenroll from the network.
A.
The TPA Services for the HELP Program requirements are separate and differ from those for the State Medicaid Program.

	119. 
	38
	3.3.3

A2
	Q.
Certify TPA will interface with DPHHS in a bi-directional exchange of provider information.
Is it correct that the bi-directional provider directory interface whereby the TPA received directory data from DPHHS is optional, at the TPA’s discretion?
A.
Yes, the TPA may receive directory data at the TPA’s discretion.  The hard requirement is to send DPHHS the provider information.

	120. 
	39
	3.3.4
	Q.
On p. 39 - DPHHS will transmit enrollment, demographic changes, detail changes on premium amounts and qualifications for exceptions - however, we need to understand in what file format(s) and frequency this data will be provided. 
We see that DPHHS will provide layout and data elements. When will this information be provided to respondents?
A.
We will send the TPA ASC X12 TR3 data in real-time via web services using the specifications listed in 3.3.4.A1: 834 and 270/271.  Except for reasonable maintenance windows, we expect to exchange this information at any time.  We understand that an initial data transfer may not be practical in real-time.

	121. 
	39
	3.3.4

A1
	Q.
Enrollment data available within one hour of transmittal from DPHHS.
Is this during business hours (ie. 8am – 5pm Monday – Friday)?

Is the enrollment via an inbound 834 transaction?
A.
See the answer to Question 120.  The inbound transaction is 834.

	122. 
	39
	3.3.4.A1
	Q.
The protocol in this section specified is ASC X12N – 834, which is not typical for real-time processing.  Please clarify if “real-time” will be done with ASC X12 or web services.
A.
See the answer to Question 114.

	123. 
	39
	3.3.4.A.1
	Q.
Please confirm that enrollment data will only be transferred on business days and that the one hour requirement relates to normal business hours.
A.
See the answer to Question 120.

	124. 
	39
	3.3.4.A.1.h
	Q.
Please define "good standing" as it relates to the payment of premiums and enrollee responsibilities (e.g. copayments) and any related grace periods, etc., that may impact the determination of "good standing."
A.
The TPA will be responsible to collect premiums and issue notification of non-payment to the participant.  DPHHS is responsible for determining eligibility and will notify the TPA if the participant is no longer enrolled.

	125. 
	40
	3.3.4.A2
	Q.
Some TPAs use a third party for Wellness Program administration.  All data regarding wellness program is available self-service to State at a third party web portal.  Is the requirement to bring that data in-house to the TPA?
What are the Specifications? (See note in Section 3.2.8.B.B1)

A.
No, however, the TPA must provide Wellness Program participation data to DPHHS in an automated way formatted in accordance with the specification in Appendix F.  Providing a website for DPHHS to do look-ups does not meet this requirement.

	126. 
	40
	3.3.5.A.1
	Q.
Please confirm that the maximum allowable amount is the statutory Medicaid rate.
A.
See the answer to Question 30.

	127. 
	40
	3.3.5.A.1
	Q.
Please confirm that real time ability to look up copayments is satisfied either by online access to verification of benefits (showing the status of out of pocket maximums) and or HIPAA Transaction Data Set.
A.
The HIPAA transaction data set is not sufficient to satisfy the lookup of copayments because there may be a significant lag between when a service is rendered versus when the claim is submitted.  We have described a data set for transfer that would satisfy this requirement.  See the answer to Question 15.

	128. 
	40
	3.3.5

A.2
	Q.
Will there be situations that an individual is dis-enrolled for failure to pay the premium and then have eligibility re-instated in a manner that begins an entirely new 12 month continuous eligibility period?
A.
If an individual’s Medicaid program closes and there is a reapplication, the individual may receive a new 12 month continuous eligibility period if they are eligible. The TPA will be notified when enrollment begins and ends.

	129. 
	41
	3.3.5

A.3
	Q.
Does the State want Copay information if not supported by the Standard HIPAA transactions?
A.
Yes.  See the answers to Questions 15 and 127.

	130. 
	41
	3.3.5

A3
	Q.
Participant Premium and Copayment Requirements:
DPHHS will send enrollment data to the contractor.  This data will include premium and copayment requirements.  See RFP Sections 3.2.4 and 3.2.5.  Certify you will track and assess out of pocket costs at the individual and family level.  Contractor must be able to notify the individual, family and DPHHS when the maximum out of pocket is reached and certify that out of pocket expenses will no longer be assessed.

Offeror must use the specifications below for the interfaces in this section.

ASC X12N 005010X221E2 – 835

Please explain the reference to the 835 transaction in this section.  The 835 transaction is the Remittance Advice to a billing provider.
A.
The reference is amended to read ASC X12N 005010X220 – 834.

	131. 
	41
	3.3.5.A3
	Q.
Will DPHHS need copies of the checks received? Is this correspondence sent to TPA by member or do they also need any correspondence sent by TPA to member?
A.
No.  Excluding billing and payment information which has more requirements, the TPA must inform DPHHS of correspondence sent to the participant.

	132. 
	41
	3.3.6.A.1.d
	Q.
Can someone be eligible for both HELP and the base Medicaid program?
A.
No.

	133. 
	42
	3.3.6.A.2
	Q.
Please confirm that access to the tracking system for TPL satisfies this requirement.
A.
Access to a tracking system doesn’t satisfy this requirement.  The TPA shall exchange TPL information with DPHHS electronically.

	134. 
	42
	3.3.6

A.2c
	Q.
The respondent believes the reference indicated in item A.2c should indicate Appendix F instead of Appendix G.
A.
Appendix F is the correct appendix.

	135. 
	43
	3.3.7

A.1
	Q.
Need clarification on Contact Information.  Is there an expectation to search on contact information (beyond name and address)?  Is the reference to ‘Contact Information’ just to ensure we display this information?
A.
Displaying this information is sufficient.

	136. 
	43
	3.3.7

A.1
	Q.
Need clarification on “out of pocket expenses”.  Is this referencing billed premium amounts or is this truly out-of-pocket expenses related to medical claims?
A.
The out of pocket expenses (cap) are the combination of participant responsibility of copayments for HELP Benefits plus premiums.

	137. 
	43
	3.3.7

A1.b
	Q.
Requires participant portal be capable of accepting online payments of out-of-pocket expenses? Is the intent for the portal to be able to accept online (credit card) payment of the monthly premium? Copayments are paid directly to the providers and not collected through the TPA. Please clarify.
A.
See the answer to Question 138.

	138. 
	43
	3.3.7.A.1.b
	Q.
Please confirm that online payment of out-of-pocket expenses applies only to premium payments.  The TPA would not be able to accept payments on behalf of individual providers.
A.
Confirmed.

	139. 
	43
	3.3.7.A.1.f
	Q.
Please confirm that "customized user experience" shall not be construed to require more than access to individual enrollment, claims, and benefits data.
A.
Confirmed.

	140. 
	43
	3.3.7.A.1
	Q.
Please provide an explanation of what is meant by packets.  Some information may not be available to transmit electronically.
A.
For example, the TPA may mail a “packet” of information regarding the TPA Wellness Program, meaning one or more than one document.  This information must be available through the member portal as well as mailed on paper.

	141. 
	44
	3.3.8.A1
	Q.
Assuming this is 3.2.7 E, as there is no F?
"Contractor must be able to electronically send…" Does “send” imply the transmission of the report, or can the reports be accessed via TPA's secure portal?

A.
Section 3.2.7.E is correct.  Access to completed reports, not raw data, on the TPA’s secure portal is sufficient.

	142. 
	50
	3.4.3.A1
	Q.
Does this mean all individual TPA employees working on this project, or TPA as a company under a Business Associate Agreement and Contract language?
A.
The question is not understood. Section 3.4.3, HIPAA Confidentiality, directs the Contractor to undertake performance in accordance with the requirements of HIPAA. Of necessity, the Contractor will have to assure that its staff, agents, and subcontractors conduct the business of the Contractor’s performance in accordance with HIPAA.

	143. 
	52
	4.2

B.3
	Q.
Can an employee biography be used in lieu of a resume for Attachment M?
A.
A biographical format is acceptable. Whether a resume or biography is provided, the information to be presented should be thorough as to the person’s entire education and employment history and include explanation of changes in employment and of any significant gaps in the employment record. Description of employment should be specific as to positions held, the principal duties of the position, the skills applied in the position, and the person’s accomplishments.

	144. 
	55
	5.1.4
	Q.
Would DPHHS be willing to entertain bids that segregate out printing and mailing costs and having them passed along to DPHHS at cost?
A.
No.

	145. 
	55
	5.1.4
	Q.
Please explain the difference between the calculation of administrative fees for the first six months and the calculation for the remainder of the contract.
A.
For 5.1.4 the TPA will submit their PMPM fee for A. The PMPM fee will remain the same for January 1, 2016 – June 30, 2016.  Starting July 1, 2016, we expect the TPA PMPM fee to decrease as the number of participants increase; B. PMPM with any percentage of increase for the third to seventh year considering the number of participants in A.

	146. 
	55
	5.1.4
	Q.
Please describe in further detail how premium rates are being developed. Is the TPA expected to provide our recommendations for their funding rates?
A.
Premium rates are set at 2% of individual income by SB405.  The TPA is not expected to provide recommendations about premium rates.

	147. 
	55
	5.1.4
	Q.
Will the state purchase re-insurance? If yes, does the state expect the TPA to assist with claim filings? Please describe this process.
A.
No, the State will not purchase re-insurance.

	148. 
	59-97
	HELP Contract Appendix B
	Q.
The Contract for the Montana Health and Economic Livelihood Partnership (HELP) Act Third Party Administration RPF (RFP-16-2896P) will be awarded and finalized long before the Department of Public Health and Human Services finalizes its rules governing the HELP Act program.  Will the awarded Contractor have the ability to negotiate amendments to the Contract with the Department should the HELP Act rules significantly or materially increase the Contractor's responsibilities under or cost to perform the Contract?
A.
DPHHS does not expect significant changes as to most of the particulars of performance standards stated in the RFP, the Contract, and any attachments to those documents. DPHHS will be responsible for any determinations as to whether substantive changes to the expected performance are necessary and will determine whether any such changes as may occur warrant specific modifications as to any particular aspects of performance represented in the RFP, the Contract, and any attachments to those documents. If DPHHS should determine that there are one or more specific changes to be made in performance that warrant modification of particulars of performance, it will make the determination of whether an amendment or amendments to the Contract will be necessary.

	149. 
	60
	Appendix B

Contract
	Q.
Are specific provisions of the sample contract negotiable?  What is the intended timeframe for such negotiations?
A.
DPHHS does not expect to negotiate with the successful offeror specific provisions of the Contract unless there are external factors that change an aspect of the performance that is memorialized in the RFP, the Contract, and any attachments to those documents.

	150. 
	60-97
	HELP Contract Appendix B
	Q.
The Contract envisioned by this RFP is for TPA services, not to procure medical services for eligible Medicaid members.  Accordingly, please clarify that the  term ‘employee’, ‘agent’, ‘subcontractor’ or other terms of similar meaning when used in this Contract do not mean any provider with whom or with which the Contractor contracts as a part of the Contractor’s provider network.
A.
The terms “employee”, “agent”, and “subcontractor” are used and applied in the context of the administrative responsibilities and activities of the TPA and are not intended to encompass providers of health care services engaged through the TPA’s provider arrangements or the staff of those providers.

	151. 
	63
	HELP Contract Appendix B 2
	Q.
Section 2 provides that the term of the Contract, including any renewals, may not exceed a total of seven (7) years.  Section 1.2 of the RFP indicates that the term of the Contract may not exceed a total of ten (10) years.  Which is the correct maximum period for this Contract?
A.
Seven years is the correct maximum period for this contract. Montana law at 18-4-313, MCA limits state contracts generally to a term of a total of seven years. There is an exception in this statute allowing for a term of a total of ten years for state employee benefit program contracts. That exception does not encompass the procurement of TPA services in this circumstance by DPHHS.

	152. 
	63
	Appendix B
	Q.
Appendix B – Section 1.2 of the CONTRACT FROM THE MONTANA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES describes a 10 year contract. But Section 2 (Term of Contract) specifies that the contract cannot exceed 7 years. Please clarify if this needs to be corrected.
A.
Please see response to Question 151.

	153. 
	63
	Appendix B

3.D
	Q.
Will DPHHS commit to consulting with the TPA in the development of any new or revised benefits so that administrative issues can be considered prior to implementation?  Are there any such changes currently under consideration?
A.
At this time DPHHS is not giving any consideration to any revisions of the benefits that are to be administered through the HELP TPA service. In the future if there were to be revisions to the services that are to be accessed through the HELP TPA service, DPHHS would provide the 90 day notice of such change as stated in this provision of the Contract. In doing so, DPHHS would provide opportunity to the Contractor to engage with DPHHS in discussions of how that revision of services is to be successfully accomplished in the manner desired by DPHHS.

	154. 
	63
	Appendix B

3.D
	Q.
The term ‘no additional cost’ is ambiguous.  Does this provision mean that the Department may add or delete medical and behavioral health benefits at no additional cost to the member or at no additional fee (for administration of the added or deleted benefit) to the TPA Contractor?
A.
No additional cost refers to the PMPM fee paid to the TPA.  The negotiated PMPM fee will not be affected when a new health benefit is added or is deleted from the HELP Benefit Plan services administered by the TPA.

	155. 
	64
	Appendix B

4.C.2
	Q.
Which party is responsible for performing subrogation services?
A.
See the answer to Question 101.

	156. 
	64
	Appendix B

4.D
	Q.
In light of the language used in this subsection, please confirm that the DPHHS/State of Montana retains any and all fiduciary duties and responsibilities with respect to its responsibilities under the HELP Act and for final program decisions under this Contract.
A.
Matters of obligation and liability are addressed in the language of several sections of the Contract. DPHHS expects that the successful offeror upon entering into the Contract will accept its responsibilities along with the potential liabilities that may arise out of its contractual commitment to perform the services required.

	157. 
	64
	Appendix B

5.A
	Q.
Consideration and Payments – Please confirm whether the dates and amounts of the payments to the Contractor contained in this section will be unilaterally established by the Department or will be negotiated by and between the Department and the Contractor.
A.
The RFP process serves the purpose of identifying and obtaining competent performance of the sought after services at a cost to the State that is reasonable as determined through the competitive submittal of cost pricing by the offerors. The successful offeror will have been selected in part based upon their proposed cost of performance. It cannot be expected that the submitted cost would be subject to negotiation at the request of the Contractor.

	158. 
	64, 65
	3.D and 4.C.1
	Q.
If the Department adds a benefit that is more administratively burdensome, will there be a process for all parties to negotiate a new price?  
A.
Please see the answers to Questions 148 and 149.

	159. 
	65
	Appendix B

5.B
	Q.
TPA Services – Please confirm the dates as to when the fixed HELP Act program all inclusive PMPM fee for January 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016 will be paid.  The Contract is unclear as to whether this is an upfront payment or a retrospective payment.
A.
TPA fees will be paid monthly starting with the first invoice received by DPHHS from the TPA by February 10, 2016 for PMPM fees for January 2016 HELP participants.  DPHHS will reimburse the Contractor when DPHHS and the Contractor have performed the reconciliation referenced in 5.B.2.

	160. 
	65-66
	Appendix B

5.B
	Q.
TPA Services – Are the charts included within this subsection intended to be completed by each respondent as a part of each respondent’s RFP response or will these rates be negotiated between the Department and the Contractor?  The use of the term “your” would tend to indicate that each respondent is to unilaterally provide its (proposed) fee rates as a part of its RFP response.
A.
Yes, each offeror will indicate their monetary amounts in response to RFP 5.1. The successful offeror’s monetary amounts for 5.1.A, B, D, and E will be recorded in the Contract.

	161. 
	67
	5.C.1.a
	Q.
This seems to conflict with Section 5.B.2, which requires the parties to agree upon the number of eligible participants by the 10th day of each month.  Does the Department expect the Contractor to invoice the Department and agree on the number of eligible participants between the 1st and the 10th each month?
A.
We expect the TPA to invoice DPHHS by the 10th of each month for the prior month’s TPA fees.  We do not expect the Contractor and DPHHS to agree on the number of invoiced participants prior to payment. The Contract Section 5.B.2 will be revised, to reflect language in the RFP 3.2.7.A8.

	162. 
	68
	5.C.2.c
	Q.
Does the Department intend to have the Contractor pay for (and carry the cost of) any claims pending dispute resolution?
A.
No.

	163. 
	67
	Appendix B

5.C.2.c
	Q.
Will DPHHS allow for claims payment method where the TPA presents adjudicated claims for funding, the Department funds the request, and then the TPA pays the claims?  By so doing, the Department can question any claims prior to payment.
A.
No.

	164. 
	67
	Appendix B

5.E
	Q.
If changes in funding, etc., significantly impact the ability for the successful bidder to provide the required services, will the Department allow for such a termination provision to be added with 90 days notice?
A.
The period of notice in Section 33 of the Contract, Contract Termination, provides for 60 day notice to be given by DPHHS. Since Section 33 does not provide a period of notice in the case of termination by the Contractor, if the Contractor were to terminate the Contract, the Contractor could select a reasonable notice period of its own choice and that is acceptable to DPHHS.

	165. 
	67
	Appendix B

5.G
	Q.
Erroneous and Improper Payments – Third sentence, requestor recommends an edit: ‘of’ to ‘to’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	166. 
	68
	Appendix B

6.A.2
	Q.
Deliverables – There may arise circumstances during the period of this Contract necessitating contractor performance at variance with the Contract and/or the Contractor’s RFP response, at the consent of the Department.  Accordingly, this section should be revised to read (proposed language underlined):
Contractor must promptly re-perform or otherwise cure information technology system operations that are not in compliance with the applicable requirements at no cost to the Department, unless such non-compliance was due to a variance in performance at the request or direction of the Department.
A.
Please see the answers to Questions 148 and 149.

	167. 
	69
	Appendix B

7.B
	Q.
Would the Department allow for damages to exclude incidental or consequential damages?
A.
DPHHS, in its discretion, will determine the nature and extent of deduction/off set that may be exercised through this provision.

	168. 
	69
	7.B
	Q.
Will the Department add language to provide for a period of negotiation or review by both parties before funds are deducted or offset?
A.
DPHHS will add language providing for a reasonable period of notice to the Contractor of the intended deduction or offset.

	169. 
	70
	8.D
	Q.
Attaching liquidated damages to the date a claim is entered is one approach, but the Department is not harmed if a claim is entered on the second day it is received.  Will the Department modify this language to reflect payment of clean claims within a certain number of days (instead of entry)?
A.
To keep claims processing timely, the TPA must enter claims into the Contractor’s system within 24 hours of receipt.  Thank you for your suggestion, we will add a specific liquidated damage for clean claims not processed within 48 hours.

	170. 
	70
	8.D.3
	Q.
Will the Department add language that permits the parties to review and negotiate due dates?  The Contractor should have reasonable input into dates before being subject to a fine.
A.
Please see the Answers to Questions 148 and 149.

	171. 
	70
	8.D.4
	Q.
Will the Department limit this language to exclude certain common occurrences, like illness or paid leave?  The damages should be related to harm to the Department.
A.
The language of the provision concerns actions of the Contractor that would result in the absence of the personnel. DPHHS would not invoke the remedy in relation to personal matters such as illness or vacation.

	172. 
	70
	Appendix B

8.D.4
	Q.
Please confirm that the Contract Administrator is allowed to serve clients other than DPHHS under this contract.
A.
The TPA Contract Administrator is required to be dedicated full time to the HELP Program and not serve other clients.

	173. 
	71
	8.D.5
	Q.
Will the Department exclude force majeure events from this damages provision?  Otherwise, why have Section 32?

A.
Yes, DPHHS would not invoke the remedy in relation to Force Majeure events as denoted in Section 32.

	174. 
	71
	Appendix B
	Q.
Appendix B – Section 8.5.(a) and (b) of the CONTRACT FROM THE MONTANA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES describes Customer Service Penalties. What is the definition of “not in operation” and “not fully operational?”
A.
“Not in operation” means the TPA is not open for business or cannot receive business on a non-holiday or weekend, starting 1/1/16, or effective date approved by CMS.  “Not fully operational” means not meeting the requirements of the RFP, TPA response to RFP, and resulting contract.  The TPA will describe Customer Service Standards in 3.2.7.C.  Thank you for the suggestion, we will revise Appendix B, Section 8.5 to include a liquidated damage if service levels are not met.

	175. 
	71
	Appendix B

9.A.2
	Q.
Conflicts of Interest – Requestor recommends an edit: ‘Cooperate’ to ‘Operate’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	176. 
	72
	Appendix B

11.B.2
	Q.
Copyright/Patent Infringement – Requestor recommends an edit: ‘van’ to ‘can’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	177. 
	74
	Appendix B

12.B
	Q.
Creation and Retention of Records – respondent agrees that appropriate State and Federal agencies should have access to applicable records relating to this Contract.  However, such access should be afforded at reasonable times and places.  Respondent recommends that this section be revised to read in pertinent part (proposed language underlined):
If any litigation, reviews, claims or audits concerning the records are begun before the expiration of the eight (8) year period, the Contractor must continue to retain them until such litigation, reviews, claims, or audits are resolved.  The Contractor must provide authorized Department and Federal entities, including Montana DPHHS, the U.S. Departments of Health and Human Services, Agriculture, Energy and Education, their auditors, investigators and agents, with timely and unrestricted access at all reasonable times and places to all of the Contractor’s records, materials and information including any and all audit reports with supporting materials and work documents related to the delivery of goods and services provided under this Contract for purposes of audit and other administrative activities and investigations.  Access must be provided in a format acceptable to those authorized entities, which may record and copy any information and materials necessary for any administrative activity, investigation and audit or other administrative activity or investigation.
A.
DPHHS will accept the textual change as requested in the comment.

	178. 
	74
	Appendix B

13.A
	Q.
Audits and Other Investigations - respondent agrees that appropriate State and Federal agencies should have access to applicable records relating to this Contract.  However, such access should be afforded at reasonable times and places.  respondent recommends that this section be revised to read in pertinent part (proposed language underlined):
The Department and any other legally authorized Federal and State entities and their agents may conduct administrative activities and investigations, including audits, to assure the appropriate administration and performance of this Contract; and the proper expenditure of monies, delivery of goods, and provision of services pursuant to this Contract.  The Contractor must provide the Department and any other authorized governmental entity and their agents access at all reasonable  times and places to and the right to record or copy any and all of the Contractor’s records, materials and information necessary for the conduct of any administrative activity, investigation or audit.  Administrative activities and investigations may be undertaken and access must be afforded under this section from the time the parties enter the Contract until the expiration of eight (8) years from the completion date of this Contract.
A.
DPHHS will accept the textual change as requested in the comment.

	179. 
	74
	13.C
	Q.
Will the Department make this provision reciprocal?

A.
No.

	180. 
	75
	15.A
	Q.
How does the Department intend for the Irrevocable Letter of Credit to be structured when this agreement may be up to 7 years in length and the number of participants may fluctuate significantly?  Will the Department instead require adequate insurance and provide for a routine dispute resolution process?

A.
We do not understand what “structured” is in reference to. DPHHS will not rely on insurance and dispute resolution in lieu of the Letter of Credit.

	181. 
	75
	Appendix B

16
	Q.
What standard of care applies to this section, negligence or some other standard?
A.
The language of this Section defines the obligations of indemnification.

	182. 
	75-76
	Appendix B
	Q.
The Contract in Appendix B uses the terms "subcontractor" and "agent" with respect to various provisions and requirements.  It also uses the phrase "any person engaged with" the Contractor (Sec. 22.D.2.), and the phrase "performing work or services [] under this Contract for or on behalf of the Contractor" (definition of "Contractor", Sec.16.A.1.).  These references are very broad and could be interpreted to include every entity or person with whom Contractor subcontracts, whether the services are to fulfill the requirements of the Contract or simply back-office functions.  We recommend including an overall Contract definition of "subcontractor" that limits its meaning to those vendors and suppliers that fulfill requirements of the Contract on Contractor's behalf.
A.
DPHHS will not adopt a singular term with a contractually memorialized definition. The varying selection and use of terminology is for differing purposes in the Contract.

	183. 
	75, 76
	16 and 17.B
	Q.
Will the Department make this Section reciprocal? The Department has a great deal of control over benefit design, eligibility, determination, etc.  The Contractor may be sued for a benefit issue controlled by the Department or the State.

A.
DPHHS is adding an additional provision to Section 16 to denote a limitation upon the extent of the Contractor’s indemnification of the State. The provision reads as follows:
“The obligation of the Contractor to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the State of Montana under this section does not extend to losses, liabilities, damages, costs, or fees arising solely out of or resulting solely from the actions, failures, or omissions of the State of Montana.”

	184. 
	76
	Appendix B

16.B
	Q.
Indemnification – This section places full indemnification liability upon the Contractor, regardless of the cause of the allegation of liability.  To more accurately follow principals of legal liability in Montana, this section should be revised as follows (proposed language underlined, language proposed for elimination stricken):
The Contractor must at its sole cost and expense indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Montana against any allegations of liability of any kind, relating to personal injury, death, damage to property, or any other legal obligation, and any resulting judgments, losses, damages, liability, penalties, costs, fees, cost of legal defense and attorney’s fees in favor of third parties, including the to the extent such allegation of liability is adjudged to be caused by or the fault of the officers, employees and or agents of the Contractor.

Additionally, this section should be made reciprocal so that the State will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Contractor to the extent liability or fault of its officers, employees or agents cause loss or damages against the Contractor in favor of third parties.
A.
See the answer to Question 183.

	185. 
	76
	Appendix B

16.D
	Q.
Indemnification – This section is broadly worded and does not specify whether the allegation of liability about which notice is to be given is based on acts or omissions of the Contractor or of the Department.  If the act or omission giving rise to the allegation of liability is the Department’s, it is unfair that the Contractor would have to shoulder the expense of any defense actions.  Accordingly, respondent recommends that this section be made reciprocal and revised to read as follows (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
The Department Either party must give the Contractor the other party notice of any allegation of liability and at the Contractor’s expense the Department both parties must cooperate with each other in the defense of the matter.
A.
See the answer to Question 183.

	186. 
	76
	Appendix B

16.E
	Q.
Indemnification – In light of the recommended revisions to Contract sections 16.B. and 16.D., respondent recommends that this section likewise be made reciprocal, as follows (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
If the Department either party determines the Contractor other party has failed to fulfill its obligations as the indemnitor under this Section, the Department that party may proceed to undertake its own defense.  If the Department a party undertakes its own defense, the Contractor other party must reimburse the Department party undertaking its own defense for any and all costs to the Department resulting from settlements, judgments, losses, liabilities, and penalties and for all the costs of defense incurred by the Department party undertaking its own defense including but not limited to attorney fees, investigation, discovery, experts, and court costs.

A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	187. 
	76
	Appendix B

18.A.1
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – The definition of ‘Contractor’s agents’ exceeds the typical scope of coverage for an entity’s insurance policies.  respondent recommends that this definition be stricken, as it applies to the insurance coverage portions of the Contract.
A.
DPHHS will not remove the definition as suggested.

	188. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.3
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements– The respondent believes that providing the Department applicable ACORD forms evidencing existence of the requisite insurance coverage called for in this Contract should be sufficient to prove that the Contractor has procured the required coverage.  Accordingly, respondent recommends that this section be revised to read (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
The Contractor must provide the Department with a copy of the certificate of insurance via ACORD forms prior to performance showing compliance with the requisite coverage and at the request of the Department must provide copies of any insurance policies pertinent to the requisite coverage, any endorsements to those policies, and any subsequent modifications of those policies.
A.
ACORD forms are acceptable to DPHHS as a certificate of insurance. The Department will not modify the provision as suggested.

	189. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.4
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – Requestor recommends an edit:  ‘insurance carrier’, appearing in the second sentence of this section to ‘Contractor’.
A.
DPHHS agrees with the comment and will accept the textual change as requested in the comment.

	190. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.5
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – The respondent, as the Contractor, will have sufficient insurance coverage in place to meet the requirements of this section and agrees to pay for all premiums and deductibles, as required by this section.  However, the respondent believes that the remainder of this section conflicts with or is redundant to the requirement that the Contractor pay for all premiums and deductibles.  Additionally, the respondent believes that procuring a bond provides no added value to this project but only serves to drive up project costs.  Accordingly, respondent recommends that the requirements in subsection a. be stricken in their entirety.
A.
It is appropriate that DPHHS receive notice of any deductible or self-insured retention. The Contractor is not obligated to reduce or eliminate such deductibles or retentions or to procure a bond for coverage, unless DPHHS determines that an appropriate course. DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	191. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.5
	Q.
Will DPHHS agree to establishing insurance requirements in the contract replacing sub-provisions a. and b.?
A.
Please see the answer to Question 190.

	192. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.6
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – Respondent submits that if a policy is procured from an insurance carrier with an A.M. Best rating of no less than A- or through a self-insured plan that meets the requirements of Montana law, there should be no need for the additional step that the Department has to approve the coverage.  Accordingly, respondent recommends that the words “and subject to the approval of the Department” be stricken from this section of the Contract.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	193. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.7
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements - The respondent, as the Contractor, would mandate that any subcontractors to the Contract have sufficient insurance coverage to cover their acts or omissions, as a condition of contracting for this project.  Moreover, the respondent’s Commercial General Liability coverage would cover much of the activities set forth in this section, such that this section can be reduced in length.  Accordingly, respondent recommends that this section be revised to read as follows (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
Except for professional liability insurance, the Contractor’s insurance must include coverage for its subcontractors, or the Contractor must furnish to the Department copies of separate certificates of insurance and endorsements for each subcontractor.  Except for professional liability insurance, Contractor’s insurance coverage must also specify that the Department, including its officials, employees, agents and volunteers, are listed as is covered as additionally additional insureds on its Commercial General Liability policy for liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, including the insured’s  general supervisions of the Contractor’s officers, employees and agents and of the Contractor’s performance, the services and products, and the completed operations; and arising in relation to the premises owned, leased, occupied, or used by the Contractor.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and may take it under consideration in the future. At this time DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	194. 
	77
	Appendix B

18.A.8
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – This section should be clarified to refer to the Contractor’s Commercial General Liability coverage.  Additionally, subsection a. is duplicative of the material addressed in section 18.A.7.   Accordingly, respondent recommends that the term ‘Commercial General Liability’ be inserted after the words ‘The Contractor’s’ in the first sentence of this section, and that subsection a. be stricken in its entirety.
A.
DPHHS agrees with the comment and will accept the textual change as requested in the comment.

	195. 
	78
	Appendix B

18.A.9
	Q.
Insurance Coverage – General Requirements – respondent is not entirely clear on how the requirement of this section is supposed to work. If the Contractor’s insurance limits, as required by this Contract, become exhausted, no commercial carrier would be willing to insure for incidents or claims which have already occurred.  Please clarify the Department’s expectation with respect to this section.  Notwithstanding its question, please note that the respondent currently carries liability limits in excess of those mandated by this Contract.
A.
The requirement is one of increased coverage for remaining period of performance.

	196. 
	78
	Appendix B

18.A.9
	Q.
Please provide the time frame over which the losses noted in this contract are to be measured.  Please also define the term "losses" as used in this section.
A.
The requirement is framed in terms of effective coverage for the Contractor’s performance during the term of performance. Losses are, as stated, those that the Contractor chooses to submit as claims.

	197. 
	78
	Appendix B
18.B.1
	Q.
General Liability Insurance – Respondent recommends that this section be revised to better reflect the nature of commercial general liability insurance as follows (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
B.  Commercial General Liability Insurance

The Contractor must have primary commercial general liability insurance coverage that covers tort and other provides bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage coverage on an ISO form or equivalent claims of liability arising from personal harm or losses, bodily injuries, death, or damage to or losses or real or personal property or for other liabilities that may be claimed in relation to the Contractor’s performance.  The insurance must cover claims that may be caused by any act, omission, or negligence of the Contractor or the Contractor’s officers, employees, or agents.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and may take it under consideration in the future. At this time the Department will not modify the provision as suggested.

	198. 
	78
	Appendix B

18.C.1
	Q.
Professional or Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance - Respondent believes the language of this section expands coverage to parties not covered under standard professional coverage policies.  As the Contractor, Respondent would mandate than any subcontractors procure appropriate professional coverage to cover their own acts or omissions.  Accordingly Respondent recommends that this section be revised, as follows (language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
The Contractor must have professional insurance to cover such claims as may be caused by an error, omission, or other negligent act of the Contractor as a professional and any other employed or subcontracted professional staff involved in providing the contracted services.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and may take it under consideration in the future. At this time the Department will not modify the provision as suggested.

	199. 
	79, 80
	19.H and 17.B
	Q.
These are federal requirements with federal enforcement.    Will the Department reconsider the relevance of these sections and eliminate them?  The Contractor can agree to follow all applicable state and federal law.
A.
In relation to the requirements of Section 20 and the related provision at subsection H of Section 19, the Montana Department of Administration, based upon the potential liabilities for the State in contractual relationships arising out of those federal authorities, has directed the inclusion of these provisions. DPHHS may modify the language to better suit the format of the Contract.

	200. 
	80
	20.B
	Q.
Will the Department clarify that the agents or employees are not entitled to participate “as an employee of the State”?  It would be possible to have a Contractor employee whose spouse is a State employee and that Contractor employee could enroll in a state plan as a dependent.
A.
The State does not intend by this language to preclude a family member who would be an employee or an agent of the Contractor from participation in the State Benefit plan as provided by state authority. DPHHS will clarify the language.

	201. 
	80
	Appendix B

20.B
	Q.
State Benefit Plans – Please clarify that the prohibition and waiver of Contractor employee or agent participation in the State’s benefit plans does not apply to those employees or agents of the Contractor whose eligibility to participate in such benefit plans is based upon the person’s status as a spouse or other dependent of a State employee.
A.
Please see the answer to Question 200.

	202. 
	81
	Appendix B

20.D
	Q.
Reporting Requirements – This section is worded more broadly than necessary and could if strictly construed encompass reporting for individuals outside of the Contractor’s control or outside the scope of the contract.  Respondent recommends that this section be revised to read (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
Reporting Requirements:
Contractor further represents and warrants that it will satisfy all reporting requirements under Internal Revenue Code §§ 6055 and 6056 with respect to individuals its officers, employees, and agents who perform services for the State under the terms of this Contract.
A.
DPHHS will modify the provision as suggested.

	203. 
	82
	Appendix B

22.B.1.c
	Q.
Political and Lobbying Activities – Recommend to change the fourth instance of the use of ‘or’ to ‘of’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	204. 
	86
	Appendix B

22.E
	Q.
Reporting Compliance/Federal Transparency Act – Recommended change ‘great’ to ‘greater’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	205. 
	89
	Appendix B

23.C
	Q.
Security of Confidential Personal Information – ‘Current best business practices’ is ambiguous and does not cite to a specific authority or source for such business practices.  Respondent is therefore unsure of what standards the Department would be using in order to approve the Contractor’s security standards and procedures.  Respondent's standards and procedures conform to applicable state and federal requirements and should therefore not require approval by the Department.   Respondent is more than willing to provide the Department with copies of its standards and procedures in order to assure the Department that its standards and procedures comply with applicable law.  Respondent recommends that the term ‘and approve’ be eliminated from this section.
A.
Thank you for the comment.  DPHHS will revise the section to read:
“In its use and possession of confidential personal information, the Contractor must conform to security standards and procedures meeting or exceeding current best business practices as defined by the National Institute of Standards and Technology cyber-security standards.  State of Montana has adopted FIPS 199 security risk level of MODERATE and that DPHHS has adopted the moderate baseline set of controls out of NIST SP 800-53 rev 4. Upon the Department’s request, the Contractor must allow the Department to review and approve any specific security standards and procedures of the Contractor.”

	206. 
	89
	23.D
	Q.
Immediate notification of any unauthorized disclosure or use is burdensome and administratively impractical.  Will the Department move this notice provision to the Business Associate Agreement?  It would be part of a standard suite of provisions in a BAA.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	207. 
	89
	Appendix B

23.D
	Q.
Notice by Contractor of Unauthorized Disclosures – The term ‘immediately’ is ambiguous.  Please define the specific time period(s) in which the Contractor would need to report an unauthorized disclosure to the Department and to retrieve all confidential information released by an unauthorized disclosure.  Respondent believes that the Contractor should be accorded at least five (5) business days in which to discover, determine the scope and cause of, and report an unauthorized disclosure to the Department.  Respondent believes that the Department would rather have more rather than less information as to the nature, cause and scope of an unauthorized disclosure and would thus be agreeable to a five (5) day reporting requirement.  Additionally, Respondent notes that section 23.E.1. allows the Contractor five (5) business days to report any complaints or litigation initiated against it, to the Department.  Allowing the Contractor five (5) business days to report unauthorized disclosures to the Department would allow for consistency in the reporting requirements set out in section 23 as a whole.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	208. 
	90
	24.A
	Q.
Is the reference to “personal” information redundant in light of Section 23?
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and may take it under consideration in the future. At this time the Department will not modify the provision.

	209. 
	91
	Appendix B

25.A
	Q.
Participant Grievances and Appeals – The term ‘grievance' is ambiguous and is not defined either in the Standard Terms and Conditions (Appendix A) or in the Terms and Definitions (Appendix D).  Please define what constitutes a ‘grievance’.
A.
DPHHS will provide detailed guidance in the course of performance of the Contract as to the due process procedures accorded recipients and others.

	210. 
	92
	Appendix B

27
	Q.
Contractor Cooperation– Please define what agency or entity ‘HHSC’ refers to.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text by removing reference to HHSC.

	211. 
	92
	Appendix B

27.A
	Q.
Contractor Cooperation – Cooperation with the Department under this section may on occasion necessitate the contractor procuring the assistance of outside/third party resources.  If the Department benefits from the use of such resources, it should share in the cost accordingly.  Respondent recommends that this section be revised to strike the words ‘at no cost to the Department’.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	212. 
	93
	Appendix B

32
	Q.
Force Majeure – The actions or events enumerated in this section may directly and materially impact the Contractor’s finances, and by extension, the Contractor’s ability to timely perform the requirements of the Contract.  To account for such a possibility, this section should be revised to read (proposed language underlined):
If the Contractor or Department is delayed, hindered, or prevented from performing any act required under this Contract by reason of delay beyond the control of the asserting party including, but not limited to, theft, fire, or public enemy, severe and unusual weather conditions, injunction, riot, strikes, lockouts, insurrection, war, or court order, then performance of the act must be excused for the period of the delay.  “Beyond the control” means an unanticipated grave natural disaster or other phenomenon or event of an exceptional, inevitable, and irresistible character, the effects of which could not have been prevented or avoided by the exercise of due care or foresight.  In that event, the period for the performance of the act must be extended for a period equivalent to the period of the delay.  Matters of the Contractor’s finances must not be considered a force majeure, unless any of the acts or events enumerated in this section has a direct and material adverse impact to the Contractor’s finances.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	213. 
	94-95
	Appendix B

33
	Q.
Contract Termination – This section of the Contract as written does affords no opportunity for the Contractor to terminate the Contract on any of the grounds upon which the Department has determined are appropriate upon which to exercise a termination right.   The Respondent recommends that sections 33.A. through 33.A.5.a. be made reciprocal.
A.
DPHHS will not modify the provision as suggested.

	214. 
	94
	Appendix B

33.A
	Q.
Contract Termination – Section 32 (Force Majeure) provides that a period of contract performance must be excused for the period of delay caused by the force majeure event.  Please confirm that the right in Section 33.A. to terminate for convenience even when a condition of force majeure exists cannot be exercised during the period of delay caused by the force majeure event.
A.
DPHHS would not necessarily terminate the Contract due to the occurrence of a Force Majeure event. But the occurrence of such event would not preclude a departmental termination that arises for reasons unrelated to the event.

	215. 
	94
	Appendix B

33.C.4
	Q.
Contract Termination – Change ‘Court’ to ‘Contractor’.  Strike ‘for other party’ following liaison, as those words are unnecessary.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	216. 
	94
	Appendix B

33.C.5
	Q.
Contract Termination– Add a period between ‘Department’ and ‘Events’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text. In addition, the Department will change a mistaken reference to the Department of Administration.

	217. 
	94
	Appendix B

33.D
	Q.
Contract Termination – Correct typo in the second appearance of the word ‘Department’.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	218. 
	96
	34.C
	Q.
Does this Section apply in the event that the Contractor prevails?
A.
Yes.

	219. 
	96
	Appendix B

34.C
	Q.
Choice of Law, Remedies, and Venue – This section is silent as to the treatment of the Department’s costs and attorney’s fees.  Respondent recommends that this section be revised in one of two ways; either to address each party’s responsibility for its own costs and fees or to award costs and fees to the successful litigant (proposed language underlined, language proposed to be eliminated, stricken):
If there is litigation concerning this Contract, the Contractor must pay each party is responsible for its own costs and attorney’s fees.
or 
If there is litigation concerning this Contract, the Contractor must pay its own successful party is entitled to an award of costs and attorney’s fees.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and may take it under consideration in the future. At this time the Department will not modify the provision.

	220. 
	96
	Appendix B

35.A
	Q.
Scope – Add a period at the end of this section.
A.
DPHHS appreciates the comment and will correct the text.

	221. 
	96
	Appendix B

35.B
	Q.
Scope – While the Contractor is expected to continue to comply with certain contractual provisions upon any termination of the Contract, this section does not specify the Contract section or sections to which this responsibility pertains.  Please specify which contractual obligation(s)/sections you believe survive a termination of the Contract.
A.
DPHHS will not specify sections as requested.

	222. 
	112
	Appendix E
	Q.
What does APR and MCD Base Rate stand for?

A.
APR: All Payor Refined.  MCD: Medicaid.

	223. 
	112
	Appendix E
	Q.
Is the MCD Base rate of $2,244.40 for the total stay or is it for the approved period of time?
A.
The base rate is for the entire stay, admit through discharge.

	224. 
	112
	Appendix E
	Q.
Can you get re-authorized for another concurrent approved period?

A.
Not unless a person discharges and returns for an unrelated matter (not considered a preventable readmission), or is transferred to a separate distinct part of the hospital (i.e. medical to behavioral health).

	225. 
	112
	Appendix E
	Q.
Additionally, it also includes a item called rehabilitation is this Behavioral Health related (860   REHABILITATION   APR/DRG   $4,896.59)?

A.
No this is acute medical rehabilitation done in an inpatient setting. There are distinct criteria that a patient must meet to be in this APR-DRG, usually the patient has to be able to do at least 3 hours a day of intense physical rehabilitation.

	226. 
	112
	Appendix E
	Q.
As an expansion of Medicaid, isn't the HELP program required to pay the statutory Medicaid allowable amount?
A.
See the answer to Question 30.


The following diagram is in response to Question 15.
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